MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 7, 2009

TO: Nathan A. Poore, Town Manager

FROM: John McNaughton, Finance Director

RE: Abatement of Uncollectible Personnel Property Tax Accounts

As you know, the auditors recommend that every year the Town review its list of personal
property taxes receivable and write-off any uncollectible tax accounts, in order to keep the
Town’s books current. This should be done every year prior to the closing of the Town’s books
on June 30", State statutes provide that the Town Council may write off personal property tax
accounts that are “too small or too burdensome to collect economically.” I am recommending
that the following outstanding personal property tax accounts be abated as uncollectible.

2007-08

James Capobianco 55.48
Joel Chretien 51.10
Coffee Pause 21.90
Margaret Coon 14.60
Bridgett Douglas 481.80
Irving Oil Co. 14.60
Personal Training Institute 420.48
Portland Athletic Club 1,005.94
Stryker 73.00

All of these companies are either out of business or no longer operate in Falmouth and therefore
are not cost-effective to initiate collection action on. Because these companies went out of
business or moved without any Falmouth assets to attach, the Town is unable to collect on these
accounts. Therefore, I recommend that the Town Council abate these accounts as uncollectible
in the amounts stated above. Please let me know if you have any questions.



TOWN OF FALMOUTH
ORDER

I hereby certify that this is a true copy of the order adopted by the Falmouth Town Council in
Town Council assembled on May 26, 2009:

Pursuant to Title 36, section 760-A, of the Maine Revised Statutes Annotated, the Falmouth
Town Council hereby abates the following personal property taxes as uncollectible:

2007-08

James Capobianco 55.48
Joel Chretien 51.10
Coffee Pause 21.90
Margaret Coon 14.60
Bridgett Douglas 481.80
Irving Oil Co. 14.60
Personal Training Institute 420.48
Portland Athletic Club 1,005.94
Stryker 73.00

Attest:

Town Clerk



